FW: Online Form Submittal: Building Department Staff Contacts

From: Joe Dunlop <jdunlop@rockland-ma.gov>

Sent:

To: .

Cc: Michelle Hamilton <mhamilton@rockland-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Building Department Staff Contacts

Good Morning,
| looked at the Building Department street file and in our online permitting and have the following information relevant to your request.

Issue Date : 4-29-21 Insulation - Not showing any sign offs.

Application Date: 9-12-22 - Replacing 20 floorboards and updating siding - Showing as expired in the system — Fee of $61 was issued but never paid and no
permit was issued.

Issue Date: 8-11-22 - Installation 14x28, 6' depth, steel wall vinyl liner pool. — No final inspection done.

Issue Date : 9-2-22 — Complete wiring of inground pool and sub panel — No final inspection done.

Thanks,

Joe Dunlop

Sr. Clerk

781-871-0596 x1194
jdunlop@rockland-ma.gov
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From: Michelle Hamilton <mhamilton@rockland-ma.gov>

Sent:

To: Joe Dunlop <jdunlop@rockland-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Building Department Staff Contacts

From: Tom Ruble <buildinginspector@rockland-ma.gov>

Sent:

To: Michelle Hamilton <mhamilton@rockland-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Building Department Staff Contacts

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: , ,

To: Tom Ruble <puildinginspector@rockland-ma.gov>

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Building Department Staff Contacts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Building Department Staff Contacts

Staff Thomas Ruble

Your Name
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Your Email Address

Subject Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 4 DEACON REED
LANE
Message Hello ,

We are currently working with closing on this property
scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 4 DEACON REED LANE ROCKLAND 02370
Parcel: 76-57-0
Owner: MICHAEL FERRANTE

Please advise if the below address has any
OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits
that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that
needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
(Section Break)

Attachments
Files must be less than 2 megabytes

Attachment 1 Field not completed.
Attachment 2 Field not completed.
Attachment 3 Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of
this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and
(iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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